IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO.
V. : DATE FILED:
ANTONIO PERSINGER : VIOLATION:
: 18 U.S.C. § 751(a) (escape - 1 count)
INDICTMENT
COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

1. On or about April 25, 2006, defendant ANTONIO PERSINGER was
charged in an indictment filed under Criminal No. 06-194 in the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, with one count of possession of a firearm by a convicted
felon, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(a)(1), a felony offense. A federal
jury found defendant PERSINGER guilty of the felony charge on August 2, 2006.

2. On or about November 21, 2006, in Criminal No. 06-194, defendant
ANTONIO PERSINGER was sentenced by a United States Judge for the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania to serve 92 months imprisonment.

3. As part of his federal sentence, on or about September 10, 2013, defendant
ANTONIO PERSINGER was transferred from the Federal Correctional Institution at Otisville,
New York to The Kintock Group Residential Reentry Center (RRC) in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
to serve the remainder of his sentence

4. On or about November 13, 2013, defendant ANTONIO PERSINGER left
the RRC without permission, and failed to return.

5. On or about November 13, 2013, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of



Pennsylvania, defendant

ANTONIO PERSINGER,
having been committed to the custody of the Attorney General of the United States following his
conviction of a felony in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania,
knowingly and without authorization, escaped and remained absent from The Kintock Group
Residential Reentry Center (RRC), that is, the federal institution or facility to which the
defendant was confined by the Attorney General of the United States.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 751(a).

A TRUE BILL:

GRAND JURY FOREPERSON
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ZANE DAVID MEMEGER
United States Attorney




